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" The West Key Number System

ldentifies and indexes legal concepts so you can find cases
stating or applying a legal concept, even if those terms
don’t appear in the text of the opinion.

General headings called topics (more than 400).

Topics are subdivided into subtopics and sub-subtopics,
which are assigned Key Numbers.

Functions as an index to all published cases.
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Gidta + e 29TXVII(B) Actions 34,779
-------------------- 29T &= 973 Evidence 8,512
29T &= 977 Weight and Sufficiency 5,664
29T &= 977(3) Monopolization or attempt to monopolize 1,458
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4

O 1, Simon and Simon, PC v. Align Technology, Inc.
United States District Court, N.D. California. - April 8,2021 - --- F.Supp.3d ----
Headnote: Dental practice's allegations that program offered by manufacturers of dental aligners which provided volume discount required
practices to maintain very high prescribing level of dental aligners in order to offer competitive prices to patients were insufficient to raise
inference that arrangement amounted to extreme quantity discount or was otherwise anticompetitive, and thus allegations as to program did
not support dental practice's unlawful monopolization claim under Sherman Act. ShermanAct§2,15U.S.C.A.§2.
Document Preview: ANTITRUST — Monopolies. Exclusivity contracts between manufacturers and DSOs and discount offered to practices on
dental aligner scanners raised antitrust concerns.

0O 2. New Mexico Oncology and Hematology Consultants, Ltd. v. Presbyterian Healthcare Services
— United States Court of Appeals, Tenth Circuit. - April5,2021 - 994 F.3d 1166

Headnote: There was no evidence of joint venture between integrated hospital system and radiology practice concerning patient referrals, and
thus hospital system, its subsidiary health insurance company, and related defendants were not liable to for anticompetitive conduct in violation
of the Sherman Act, in action by facility alleging that system's subsidiary health insurance company allegedly required enrollees to us ice,
2:
Document Preview: ANTITRUST — Refusals to Deal. Healthcare defendants' alleged anticompetitive conduct relating did not amount al
to deal with facility, and thus did not violate Sherman Act.

which would then refer enrollees to system oncologists and surgeons without consulting patient's physician. Sherman Act, §2, 15 U.

O 3. BanxCorp v. Bankrate, Inc.
United States Court of Appeals, Third Circuit. - February 25,2021 - 847 Fed.Appx. 116

Headnote: Rate increases with no decline in number of advertisers wanting to participate, without prices of potentially substitutable products

— and demand for such products, did not establish cross-elasticity of demand to define proposed market of fee-based aggregated bank rate table
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anticompetitive effects, or (2) by proving relevant product and geographic markets and by showing that defendant's share exceeds whatever
threshold is important for the practice in that case. Sherman Act,§ 2,15U.S.CA.§ 2.

Document Preview: COMMERCIAL LAW - Consumer Protection. Propane buyers did not state claim against gas companies under Illinois
Consumer Fraud and Deceptive Practices Act.

Om 47, E.l. Du Pont De Nemours and Co. v. Kolon Industries, Inc.
United States District Court, E.D. Virginia, Richmond Division. December 18,2009 - 683 F.Supp.2d 401
Headnote: Industry recognition of a market may carry some weight in defining the geographic market for monopolization claim, although views
of market participants are not always sufficient to establish a relevant market, especially when their testimony fails to specifically address the
practicable choices available to consumers. ShermanAct, § 2,15U.S.C.A.§ 2.
Document Preview: ANTITRUST - Monopolies. Relevant geographic market in monopolization and attempted monopolization action had to
include foreign sellers' countries.

O 48. St. Francis Medical Center v. C.R. Bard, Inc.
United States District Court, E.D. Missouri, Southeastern Division. - September 28,2009 - 657 F.Supp.2d 1069
Headnote: Requisite intent of attempted monopolization claim, under Sherman Act or Missouri's Antitrust Law, may be proved by direct
evidence or inferred from anticompetitive practices or other proof of unlawful conduct. Sherman Act, § 2,15U.S.C.A.§ 2;V.AM.S.§ 416.031.
Document Preview: ANTITRUST - Pricing. Manufacturer's alleged market power and structure were not detrimental to competition.

O3 49.  Broadcom Corp. v. Qualcomm Inc. _
United States Court of Appeals, Third Circuit. eptember 4,2007 - 501 F.3d 297

Headnote: Under the Sherman Act, the existence of monopoly power may be proven through direct evidence of supra-competitive prices and
restricted output. ShermanAct,§ 2,15U.S.CAA.§ 2.

15 Cases that cite this legal issue

Document Preview: ANTITRUST - Monopolies. Allegations of abuse of private standard-setting process stated claim under antitrust law.

Of so. Broadcom Corp. v. Qualcomm Inc.
United States Court of Appeals, Third Circuit. - September4,2007 - 501 F.3d 297
Headnote: Because market share and barriers to entry are merely surrogates for determining the existence of monopoly power in violation of
the Sherman Act, direct proof of monopoly power does not require a definition of the relevant market. ShermanAct,§ 2,15U.S.CA.§ 2.
14 Cases that cite this legal issue
Document Preview: ANTITRUST - Monopolies. Allegations of abuse of private standard-setting process stated claim under antitrust law.

Of s1. Broadcom Corp. v. Qualcomm Inc.
United States Court of Appeals, Third Circuit. - September4,2007 - 501 F.3d 297

Headnote: Proving the existence of monopoly power in violation of the Sherman Act through indirect evidence requires a definition of the
relevant market. ShermanAct,§ 2,15U.S.CA.§ 2.

3 Cases that cite this legal issue
Document Preview: ANTITRUST - Monopolies. Allegations of abuse of private standard-setting process stated claim under antitrust law.

O 52. In re Lorazepam & Clorazepate Antitrust Litigation
United States District Court, District of Columbia. - December 20,2006 - 467 F.Supp.2d 74

Headnote: In order to ectablich mononolization claim tinder lHlinoie Macscachiicette and Minnecota antitruet lawe nlaintiffe muest chow by
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&= 973 Evidence > &= 977 —Weight and sufficiency

Select multiple < (1,458) Monopolization or attempt to monopolize
ﬁ{ Add to Favorites GD Copy link

Search within results
Jurisdiction: All Federal Change

Q
1-100 > Sort:  Topic then Date v m -
Key Number =+ [ Selectallitems - Noitems selected
it 29T ANTITRUST AND TRADE REGULATION 160,437
Jurisdiction +

------ 29TXVII Antitrust Actions, Proceedings, and Enforcement 36,155

B + e 29TXVII(B) Actions 34,779

"""""""""" 29T &= 973 Evidence 8,512

29T &= 977 Weight and Sufficiency 5,664

29T &= 977(3) Monopolization or attempt to monopolize 1,458 _

O 1, Simon and Simon, PC v. Align Technology, Inc.
United States District Court, N.D. California. - April 8,2021 - --- F.Supp.3d ----

Headnote: Dental practice's allegations that program offered by manufacturers of dental aligners which provided volume discount required
practices to maintain very high prescribing level of dental aligners in order to offer competitive prices to patients were insufficient to raise
inference that arrangement amounted to extreme quantity discount or was otherwise anticompetitive, and thus allegations as to program did
not support dental practice's unlawful monopolization claim under Sherman Act. ShermanAct§2,15U.S.C.A.§2.

Document Preview: ANTITRUST — Monopolies. Exclusivity contracts between manufacturers and DSOs and discount offered to practices on
dental aligner scanners raised antitrust concerns.

O 2. New Mexico Oncology and Hematology Consultants, Ltd. v. Presbyterian Healthcare Services
United States Court of Appeals, Tenth Circuit. - April5,2021 - 994 F.3d 1166
Headnote: There was no evidence of joint venture between integrated hospital system and radiology practice concerning patient referrals, and
thus hospital system, its subsidiary health insurance company, and related defendants were not liable to for anticompetitive conduct in violation
of the Sherman Act, in action by facility alleging that system's subsidiary health insurance company allegedly required enrollees to use practice,
which would then refer enrollees to system oncologists and surgeons without consulting patient's physician. Sherman Act,§2,15U.S.C.A.§ 2.
Document Preview: ANTITRUST — Refusals to Deal. Healthcare defendants' alleged anticompetitive conduct relating did not amount to refusal
to deal with facility, and thus did not violate Sherman Act.

O 3. BanxCorp v. Bankrate, Inc.
United States Court of Appeals, Third Circuit. - February 25,2021 - 847 Fed.Appx. 116

Headnote: Rate increases with no decline in number of advertisers wanting to participate, without prices of potentially substitutable products
and demand for such products, did not establish cross-elasticity of demand to define proposed market of fee-based aggregated bank rate table
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Home > West Key Number System >29T ANTITRUST AND TRADE REGULATION > XVII. ANTITRUST ACTIONS, PROCEEDINGS, AND ENFORCEMENT, k950-k1004 > (B) ACTIONS, k958-k1004 >
&= 973 Evidence

&= 977 —Weight and sufficiency (5,664)

ﬁ{ Add to Favorites GD Copy link

Jurisdiction: All Federal Change

1-100 > Sort:  Topic then Date v m -
- [0 Selectallitems - No items selected
+ 29T ANTITRUST AND TRADE REGULATION 160,437

------ 29TXVII Antitrust Actions, Proceedings, and Enforcement 36,155
* | 29TXVII(B) Actions 34,779

-------------------- 29T &= 973 Evidence 8,512

29T &= 977 Weight and Sufficiency 5,664

29T &= 977(1) In general 582

OmN 1 Federal Trade Commission v. Qualcomm Incorporated
United States Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit. - August 11,2020 - 969 F.3d 974
Headnote: Proving an antitrust violation under § 2 of the Sherman Act prohibiting individual anticompetitive conduct is more exacting than
proving a violation of § 1 prohibiting concerted anticompetitive conduct. ShermanAct§§1,2,15U.S.C.A.§§1,2.
1 Case that cites this legal issue
Document Preview: ANTITRUST — Monopolies. Patentee's practice of refusing to sell its modem chips to cellphone manufacturers unless they
purchased licenses to its patents did not constitute anticompetitive conduct.

O 2. 0.E.M. Glass Network, Inc. v. Mygrant Glass Company, Inc.
United States District Court, E.D. New York. - January 31,2020 - 436 F.Supp.3d 576
Headnote: “Direct evidence of an illegal agreement,” for purposes of alleging an antitrust conspiracy, is evidence that is explicit and requires no
inferences to establish the proposition or conclusion being asserted, and may include a document or conversation explicitly manifesting the
existence of the agreement in question. ShermanAct§1,15U.S.CA.§ 1.
Document Preview: ANTITRUST — Conspiracy. Wholesalers sufficiently alleged that competitors orchestrated a group boycott, as required to
state Sherman Act conspiracy claim.

O 3. 0.E.M. Glass Network, Inc. v. Mygrant Glass Company, Inc.
United States District Court, E.D. New York. - January 31,2020 - 436 F.Supp.3d 576
Headnote: “Indirect evidence of an illegal agreement,” for purposes of alleging an antitrust conspiracy, includes circumstantial facts supporting
the inference that a conspiracy existed. ShermanAct§1,15U.S.C.A.§ 1.
Document Preview: ANTITRUST — Conspiracy. Wholesalers sufficiently alleged that competitors orchestrated a group boycott, as required to
state Sherman Act conspiracy claim.
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92 original Image of 501 F.3d 297 (PDF)
501 F.3d 297
United States Court of Appeals,
Third Circuit.

BROADCOM CORPORATION, Appellant
V.
QUALCOMM INCORPORATED.

No. 06-4292.
Argued: June 28, 2007.
Filed: Sept. 4, 2007.

Synopsis

Background: Participant in cellular telephone market brought action against competitor making claims under Sherman Act and Clayton Act, state law, and common-
law. The United States District Court for the District of New Jersey, Mary Little Cooper, J., M 2006 WL 2528545, dismissed action. Participant appealed.

Holdings: The Court of Appeals, Barry, Circuit Judge, held that:

1 participant stated monopoly power claim;

2 participant adequately alleged that competitor possessed monopoly power in relevant market;

3 participant adequately alleged that competitor obtained and maintained its market power willfully;

4 participant adequately stated on its claim of attempted monopolization that competitor engaged in predatory or anticompetitive conduct;
5 participant adequately alleged competitor's specific intent to monopolize;

6 participant adequately stated that there was dangerous probability of competitor obtaining monopoly power;

7 participant lacked standing to assert monopoly maintenance claim; and
8 hypothetical anticompetitive conduct, speculative monopoly power, and remote injuries did not merit extreme remedy of divestiture.

Affirmed in part, reversed in part, and remanded.
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¢« [ Broadcom Corp. v. Qualcomm Inc. { Related documents
United States Court of Appeals, Third Circuit. - September4,2007 - 501 F.3d 297 - 2007-2 Trade Cases P 75,852 - 84 U.S.P.Q.2d 1129 - 42 Communications Reg. (P&F) 741 (Approx. 49 pages)

E < 490f1,458results » < Originalterms v > Q Page Go M ~ , - ‘ - m -
Synopsis West Headnotes (37) =
| West Headnotes TR -
Attorneys and Law Firms 1 Federal Courts g’;
170B Federal Courts

Obinion Of The Court Adistrict court's dismissal of a complaint for failure to state a claim upon which relief can be
pinion e Cou

granted is subject to plenary review. Fed.Rules Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b)(6), 28 U.S.C.A. 170BXVII Courts of Appeals
Scope and Extent of Review
All Citations 34 Cases that cite this headnote 170BXVII(K) P
170BXVII(K)2 Standard of Review
Footnotes 170Bk3576 Procedural Matters
170Bk3587 Pleading
170Bk3587(1) In general
(Formerly 170Bk763.1)
2 Antitrust and Trade Regulation =
Monopoly power liability under the Sherman Act requires (1) the possession of monopoly 29T anutmst prdiTEde
: 5 La : Regulation
power in the relevant market and (2) the willful acquisition or maintenance of that power as o
distinguished from growth or development as a consequence of a superior product, 291VII Moriopolization
business acumen, or historic accident. Sherman Act, § 2,15 U.S.C.A. § 2. 29TVII(A) In General
Elements in General
52 Cases that cite this headnote 297k619
29Tk621 Intent
=
29T Antitrust and Trade
Regulation
29TVl Monopolization
29TVII(C) Market Power; Market
Share
29Tk643 Relevant Market
29Tk644 In general
3 Antitrust and Trade Regulation =
Monopoly power in violation of the Sherman Act is the ability to control prices and exclude 29T Q:;':lr:tsiz:"d Trade A Backto top
competition in a given market; if a firm can profitably raise prices without causing
29TVII Monopolization

combnetine firme to exnand outnut and drive down nrices that firm has mononolv nower
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<« [ Broadcom Corp. v. Qualcomm Inc.  Related documents

United States Court of Appeals, Third Circuit. - September4,2007 - 501 F.3d 297 - 2007-2 Trade Cases P 75,852 - 84 U.S.P.0.2d 1129 - 42 Communications Reg. (P&F) 741 (Approx. 49 pages)
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| West Headnotes Procedural Posture(s): On Appeal; Motion to Dismiss; Motion to Dismiss for Failure to State a Claim.

Attorneys and Law Firms

West Headnotes (37)

Opinion Of The Court

All Citations HH

| i
m

Footnotes Federal Courts ‘@7 Pleading

Adistn of a complaint for failure to state a claim upon which relief can be granted is subject to plenary review. Fed.Rules
Civ.Proc.Rule 12(b)(6), 28 U.S.C.A.

34 Cases that cite this headnote

2 Antitrust and Trade Regulation ‘@ Intent
Antitrust and Trade Regulation @7 Relevant Market

Monopoly power liability under the Sherman Act requires (1) the possession of monopoly power in the relevant market and (2) the willful
acquisition or maintenance of that power as distinguished from growth or development as a consequence of a superior product, business
acumen, or historic accident. Sherman Act, § 2, 15 U.S.C.A. § 2.

52 Cases that cite this headnote

3 Antitrust and Trade Regulation @ Market Power; Market Share

Monopoly power in violation of the Sherman Act is the ability to control prices and exclude competition in a given market; if a firm can
profitably raise prices without causing competing firms to expand output and drive down prices, that firm has monopoly power. Sherman
Act,§2,15U.S.CA.§2.

16 Cases that cite this headnote

4 Antitrust and Trade Regulation )& Monopolization or attempt to monopolize

DT Teebieasbls ket;The existence of monopoly power may be proven through direct evidence of supra-competitive prices and restricted
output. Sherman Act, § 2, 15 U.S.C.A. § 2.

15 Cases that cite this headnote
N Back to top

5 Antitrust and Trade Regulation @ presumptions and burden of proof



THOMSON REUTERS

WESTLAW EDGE -~

(3) Monopolization or at... ~

LWR History Folders Favorites Notifications Sign out

Search West Key Number Headnotes v 3rd Circuit Q

Filter

Select multiple

Search within results

Q

Key Number
Jurisdiction

Date

Home > West Key Number System >29T ANTITRUST AND TRADE REGULATION > XVII. ANTITRUST ACTIONS, PROCEEDINGS, AND ENFORCEMENT, k950-k1004 > (B) ACTIONS, k958-k1004 >
O Lvidence > = 977 —Weight and sufficiency

onopolization or attempt to monopolize

ﬁ{ Add to Favorites GD Copy link

Jurisdiction: 3rd Circuit Change

1-100 » ic then Date

»
I
4

[0 Selectallitems - No items selected

29T ANTITRUST AND TRADE REGULATION 21,636
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£ | S 29TXVII(B) Actions 5,729

-------------------- 29T &= 973 Evidence 1,390

29T @= 977 Weight and Sufficiency 877

29T &= 977(3) Monopolization or attempt to monopolize 269

xCorp v. Bankrate, Inc.
United States Co SepTECTCU. - February 25,2021 - 847 Fed.Appx. 116

Headnote: Rate increases with no decline in number of advertisers wanting to participate, without prices of potentially substitutable products
and demand for such products, did not establish cross-elasticity of demand to define proposed market of fee-based aggregated bank rate table
listings with interactive functionalities on internet, on monopolization claim under Sherman Act. Sherman Anti-Trust Act, § 2, 15 U.S.C.A. § 2.
Document Preview: ANTITRUST — Monopolies. Determination of relevant product and geographic market was necessary predicate to deciding
whether merger was unlawful acquisition under Clayton Act.

0 2. BanxCorp v. Bankrate, Inc.
United States Court of Appeals, Third Circuit. - February 25,2021 - 847 Fed.Appx. 116
Headnote: Anecdotal statements from competitor's former chief executive officer (CEO) that competitor was able to raise prices without driving
away financial service providers did not substitute for quantitative data showing interchangeability or cross-elasticity to define proposed market
of fee-based aggregated bank rate table listings with interactive functionalities on internet, as required for antitrust monopolization claim under
Sherman Act. Sherman Anti-Trust Act, § 2, 15 U.S.C.A. § 2.
Document Preview: ANTITRUST — Monopolies. Determination of relevant product and geographic market was necessary predicate to deciding
whether merger was unlawful acquisition under Clayton Act.

0 3; BanxCorp v. Bankrate, Inc.
United States Court of Appeals, Third Circuit. - February 25,2021 - 847 Fed.Appx. 116
Headnote: Evidence that competitor controlled dominant share of market for fee-based aggregated bank rate table listings with interactive
functionalities on internet and that market was protected by high barriers to entry was required for monopolization claim under Sherman Act,
even if relevant market had been defined in terms of interchangeability of use and cross-elasticity of demand. Sherman Anti-Trust Act, § 2, 15
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our completed offense of monopolization under § 2 demands only a general intent to do the act, for no monopolist
monopolizes unconscious of what he is doing, a specific intent to destroy competition or build a monopoly is
Timeline o essential to guilt for the mere attempt now charged.
@ Action Publs. v. Panax Corp.
Published Status ~
United States District Court, Michigan Western | Nov 30,1984 | 1984 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 24846
Sources v
Section 2 of the Sherman Act prohibits monopolization, attempts to monopolize, and conspiracy to monopolize.
Practice Area & Topics - In United States v. Grinnell Corp., 384 U.S. 563,86 S. Ct. 1698, 1704, 16 L. Ed. 2d 778 (1966), the Supreme Court

offered what has become the standard definition of an illegal monopoly: The offense of monopoly under § 2 of
the Sherman Act has two elements: (1) the possession of monopoly power in the relevant market and (2) the

Attorney ~ willful acquisition or maintenance of that power as distinguished from growth or development as a consequence
of a superior product, business acumen, or historic accident. Thus, the threshold issue is whether the Defendant
has monopoly, or market, power.
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Servicetrends v. Siemens Medical Sys.
Most Cited v United States District Court, Georgia Northern | Mar 21,1994 | 870F. Supp. 1042
Keyword 2

A plaintiff claiming that a defendant violated § 2 of the Sherman Antitrust Act, codified at 15 U.S.C.S. § 2,
prohibiting attempts to monopolize must prove (1) specific intent to achieve monopoly power, (2) predatory or

Judge v anticompetitive conduct manifesting intent to monopolize, and (3) dangerous probability that the attempt to
monopolize will be successful.

Publisher v
€  Panache Broad. v. Richardson Elecs.

United States District Court, lllinois Northern | Aug?28,1992 | 1992 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 13069



Run New Search Q Client: -None- History Help

Select Cat Topic Results: Attempts to Monopolize 04 ¢ %] = o
C Cases 81 %)

Search Within Results o A ° (wirelesstechnology Vi X) Clear 7,'\(
(%]
o
E O E?V Iﬁl M ,i, @ Sortby: = Relevance v
Enter search terms Q e
Court v Answers
Timeline v

The offense of attempt to monopolize, § 2 of the Sherman Act, is composed of the following elements: 1) specific
intent to monopolize; 2) anti-competitive conduct; and 3) a dangerous probability of success. While the
Bublichied Status o completed offense of monopolization under § 2 demands only a general intent to do the act, for no monopolist
monopolizes unconscious of what he is doing, a specific intent to destroy competition or build a monopoly is
essential to guilt for the mere attempt now charged.
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@ Action Publs. v. Panax Corp.
Practice Area & Topics 7 United States District Court, Michigan Western | Nov 30,1984 | 1984 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 24846
Attorney v

Section 2 of the Sherman Act prohibits monopolization, attempts to monopolize, and conspiracy to monopolize.
In United States v. Grinnell Corp., 384 U.S. 563,86 S. Ct. 1698, 1704, 16 L. Ed. 2d 778 (1966), the Supreme Court
Law Firm ~ offered what has become the standard definition of an illegal monopoly: The offense of monopoly under § 2 of
the Sherman Act has two elements: (1) the possession of monopoly power in the relevant market and (2) the
willful acquisition or maintenance of that power as distinguished from growth or development as a consequence
Most Cited v of a superior product, business acumen, or historic accident. Thus, the threshold issue is whether the Defendant
has monopoly, or market, power.

Keyword ~ . . .
Servicetrends v. Siemens Medical Sys.
United States District Court, Georgia Northern | Mar 21,1994 | 870F. Supp. 1042
Judge ~
Publisher v A plaintiff claiming that a defendant violated § 2 of the Sherman Antitrust Act, codified at 15 U.S.C.S. § 2,

prohibiting attempts to monopolize must prove (1) specific intent to achieve monopoly power, (2) predatory or
anticompetitive conduct manifesting intent to monopolize, and (3) dangerous probability that the attempt to
monopolize will be successful.
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3 United States v. Grinnell Corp.
Supreme Court of the United States | Jun 13,1966 | 384 U.S.563

OVERVIEW: Finding that a manufacturer of fire sprinkler systems and burglary and fire protection systems committed per se violations of
the Sherman Act was proper as manufacturer monopolized protection service market based on 87 percent national market share.

Both petitioner government and respondent companies appealed from a judgment of the United States District Court for the District of
Rhode Island finding respondents in per se violation of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C.S. § 2 , for monopolization of the national protective
service market. Petitioner asserted that the relief was inadequate. Respondents asserted that there was adequate competition in the
marketplace and that the trial judge was biased. Petitioner government filed suit against respondent companies, which manufactured
fire sprinkler systems and provided fire protection services and burglary services, for violation of the Sherman Act, ...

CLS Bank Int'l v. Alice Corp. Pty
United States Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit | May 10,2013 | 717 F.3d 1269

Broadcom Corp. v. Qualcomm Inc. 0

United States Court of Appeals for the Third Circuit | Sep 04,2007 | 501 F.3d 297

OVERVIEW: District court erred in dismissing a monopolization claim on the ground that abuse of a private standard-setting process did
not state a claim under antitrust law because the allegation that a patent owner engaged in deceptive conduct before a private standards-
determining organization stated a monopolization claim under § 2 of the Sherman Act.

Appellant telecommunications company sued appellee, a competing telecommunications company that owned certain patents (patent
owner), alleging various antitrust violations. The telecommunications company sought review of a decision from the United States
District Court for the District of New Jersey which dismissed the claims. The appeal presented important questions regarding whether a
patent holder's deceptive conduct before a private standards-determining organization (SDO) could have been condemned under
antitrust laws and, if so, what facts had to be pled to survive a motion to dismiss. The telecommunications company alleged that the
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